
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington. DC 20463 

Sue-Yun Ahn, Esquire ' Lb 
Wihner, Cutler, Pickering, Hale, and Dorr, LLP 
1875 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20006 SF 

CO 
iO 
0 RE: MUR 6179 
CFi Christopher Ward 
2i Dear Ms. Ahn: 
SF 
SF 
0 On Februaiy 14,2011, the Federd Election Commission accepted the signed 
«H conciliation agreement submitted on your client's behdf in settlement of violations of 
^ 2 U.S.C. §§ 432(b)(3), (c), (d), and (h)(1), and 434(b), provisions oftiie Federd Election 

Campdgn Act of 1971, as amended, and 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d) of the Commission's 
regulations. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. 
See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regaiding Placing First 
General Counsel's Reports on tiie Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14,2009). 
Information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt will not become public 
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See 2 U.S.C. 
§437g(a)(4)(B). 

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed conciliation agreement for 
your files. If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Michael A. Columbo 
Attomey 

Enclosure 
Conciliation Agreement 
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Christopher Ward MUR 6179 

FtnER.e.L ELECTION! 

Z0I0NOV29 PM2:00 

CONCIUATTON AGREEMENT 

This matter was initiated by the Fedeid Election Commission ("Commission") pursuant 

1 to infinmation asceitdned in the normal course of canying out its supervisoiy responsibilities. 

2 The Commission finind reason to beUeve tiiat Christqphar Waxd ("Respondent**) knowuigly and 

3 willfidly violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 432(bX3), (c), (d) and (hXl), and 434(b) oftiie Fedeid Election 

4 Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("tiie Act**) and 11 CF.R § 104.14(d) oftiie Commission's 

5 regdations. 

6 NOW, THEREFORE, the Commisdon and Respondent, having participated in infimnd 

7 methods of conciliation, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do heieby agree as 

8 follows: 

9 I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and the subject matter of 

20 this proceeding, and this agieement has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 

21 §437g(aX4XA)ri). 

22 II. Respoideiit has had a reasonable opportumty to demonstrate thd no action shodd 

23 be taken in this matter. 

24 III. Respondent enteis voluntarily into this agieemem with the Commission. 
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1 IV. The pertinent facts in tfais matter are as follows: 

2 1. The Act requires political committees, througfa tfaeir treasurers, to file complete 

3 and accurate repoits of recdpts and disbursements witii tiie Commission. 2 U.S.C. § 434; 

4 llC.F.R.Partl04. 

5 2. Each repoit filed pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §434 must contdn the totd amount of dl 
oo 
ifl 6 recdpts and disbursements. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(2), (4); 11 C.F.R § 104.3Ca), (b). 
© 
^ 7 3. The treasurer of a politicd committee must keep an account of: dl eontribntions 

^ 8 received by the coinmittee; the identification of any person making contributions aggregating 
© 

H 9 more than $200 during a cdendar year, together witfa the date and amount ofany sucfa 

10 contribution; and tfae name and address of eveiy person to wfaom any disbursement is made, 

11 together with the date, amount, and puipose of the disbursement, and a receipt, invoice, or 

12 cancelled check for eadi disbursement in excess of $200. 2 U.S.C. § 432(c). 

13 4. Each report must disclose tfae identity ofeacfa person wfao makes a contribution 

14 tfad has an aggregate ainount or vdue in excess of $200 within a cdendar year, or in any lesser 

15 ainount if the committee should so dect, togedier witfa tfae date and amount ofany sucfa 

16 contribution. 2 U.S.C. § 434(bX3XA). 

17 5. Eacfa report must disdose tfae name and address of eacfa person wfao faas received 

18 any disbinsement tiiat faas an aggregate amount or vdue in excess of $200 within a cdendar 

19 year, together witfa the date, amount, and puipose of any sucfa disbuisemem. 2U.S.C. 

20 § 434(b)(6)(BXv); 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(b)(3). 

21 6. All coinmittee receipts must be depodted in designated bank accounts. 2U.S.C. 
22 § 432(hXl). 
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1 7. Committeetreasurersrequredtofileany report or Statement under the Act and 

2 the Commission's regulations are dso persondly responsible for the timely and complete filing 

3 of the report or statement and for the accuracy of any infomiation or statement contained in it 

4 11C.F.R.§ 104.14(d). 

5 8. The Act prohibits tfae conuningling of coinmittee fimds with the persond fiinds of 
K 
GO 6 any individud. 2 U.S.C. § 432(bX3); 11 C.F.R § 102.15. 
ifi 

g 7 9. The Nationd Republican Congressiond Committee ("NRCC"); Tuesday Group 
fSl 

^ 8 Politicd Action Committee CTuesday Group PAC"); Dedicated to Establisfaing Nationd 
SF 
© 9 Teamwork Politicd Action Coinmittee C*DENTPAC"); Jobs, Economy and Budget Fund 
H 

^ 10 C Ĵ̂ PU *̂*); Commitment to Outstanding Leadersfaip and Direction Politicd Action 

11 Committee ("COLDPAC"); Prosperity Hdps Inspire Liberty Politicd Action Committee 

12 ("PhilPAC"); Safeguarding America by Expanding Nationd Security Politicd Action 

13 Committee ("SAXPAC*); and Leadmg Us m Success Politicd Action Coinmittee C'LUISPAC*) 

14 (collectively, "the Committees") are politicd committees as defined by 2 U.S.C. § 431(4XA), 

15 and have filed disclosure reports with the Commission. 

16 10. Christopher Ward was the treasuier fi>r tfae Committees at dl relevant times. 

17 11. The Ptesident*s Dinner Committees ("PDCs'*) were politicd committees created 

18 annudly to serve as joint fiindraidng representative conumttees finr joint fiiudrdahig efifoilB that 

19 benefitted tiie NRCC and tiie Nationd Republican Senatorid Committee ("NRSC"). Mr. Ward 

20 dso served as treasuier for the 2001 through 2006 PDCs. 
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1 12. From March, 2001 through December, 2007, Ward embezzled approximately 

2 $844,718 through unauthorized and unreported disbursements from the NRCC and other 

3 politicd committees. 

4 13. Ward embezded approximately $672,587 fiom tfae NRCC, primarily tiirougfa 

5 unautfaorized and unreported disbursements fiom the NRCC to tfae accounts of tfae 2002 throug|i 
CO 
40 6 2006 PDCs. Ward subsequently made unauthorized and undisclosed disbursements firom tfae 
ifl 
© 7 PDCs to his own accounts, or to other committees thd he served as treasurer before dqx>siting 
0) 

8 the fimds in his own accounts. 
st 

Q 9 14. On September 29,2006, Ward wired $47,194 in NRCC fiinds, witiiout disclosing 

H 10 ittotheCommisdon,topay a 2006 PDC vendor after tfae 2006 PDC's cfaeck to tfaat vendor was 

11 retumed fi>r insufficient funds. 

12 IS. To conced fais embezdement of funds from the NRCC, Ward fiilsified annud 

13 audit reports for die 2002 tiuough 2006 fiscd years. 

14 16. In addition to using the PDCs to transfer funds disbursed witfaout authorization 

15 fiom the NRCC, Ward also made unautfaorized and undisclosed disbursements of PDC fimds 

16 duectiy to his own accounts. 

17 17. Since at least June of2001, Ward made unauthorized disbursements of fiinds to 

18 faunself fiom tfae account ofthe 2001 PDC. Ward did not disclose his unauthorized 

19 disbursements to the Commisdon. In subsequent years, Ward made unauthorized disbursements 

20 from die 2002,2003,2004,2005, and 2006 Presided's Dinner Conomittees to himself. Ward's 

21 unauthorized disbursements fixim the PIX! accoimts were accomplished udng checks and wire 

22 transfers and were deposited into various accounts held by Ward. Between July 12,2005, and 
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1 September 29,2006, Ward made $29,500 in unauthorized and unreported disbursements fiom 

2 the PDCs to the accounts of other political committees that he served as treasurer. 

3 18. Ward also inflated the reported amounts of PDC disbursements by $208,276.17 

4 by disclosing nonexistent disbuisements and inflating the disclosed amount of legitimate 

5 disbursements to partially account fi>r the missing fimds and conced his embezdement. 
CFi 

^ 6 19. Ward dso disbuised, witfaout autfaorization and without disclosing to tfae 

© 
0̂  7 Commission, $15,949.69 offiinds to himselffromPennsylvanians for a Republican Congress 
SF 8 after he disclosed to the Commisdon that that Committee had no fimds and tfad this committee 
SF 
^ 9 was requesting termination). 
H 

to 20. Additiondly, during tfae 2007-2008 election cycle. Ward made unautfaorized and 

11 undisclosed disbursements fiom severd other politicd committees: $15,000 from Tuesday 

12 Group PAC; $2,000 from DENTPAC; $4,000 fiom the JEBFUND; $20,000 from COLDPAC; 

13 $10,000 torn SAXPAC ($1,000 of which was origindly embezzled fiom LUISPAC); $17,000 

14 fiom PhilPAC ($15,000 of wfaicfa Ward origindly embezzled fiom Weller for Congress); and 

15 $41,000 firom LUISPAC. Ward made tfae unautiiorized and undisclosed disbursements from 

16 these committees by writuig cfaecks to himself dnwn on the committees'bank accounts. The 

17 checks, made payable to Ward, were either deposited into fais penond bank account or casfaed. 

18 21. Ward also dqxidted his persond funds into coinmittee accounts: hedqx>aiteda 

19 $3,500 check dnwn on his persond account into DENTPAC's account; he deposited two checks 

20 totding $4,208.70 fiom his persond account into JEBFUND's account; he made an unautfaorized 

21 cash deposit of $2,393.45 into SAXPAC's account; and fae deposited a cfaeck m the amount of 
22 $23,500 drawn fiom his persond account into LUISPAC's bank account. 
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1 22. Ward depodted a $5,000 check made payable to JEBFUND into LUISPAC's 

2 account and disclosed the contribution as havmg been made to JEBFUND 

3 23. Ward ceased working for tiie NRCC in December 2007. In Januaiy 2008, die 

4 NRCC discovered that Ward had been falsifymg the NRCC's annud audit reports since 2002. 

s The revelation ofhis embezdement fiom tfae NRCC led to tfae discoveiy of fais embezdement 

^ 6 from tfae other committees. 
ifi 

© 
ijj) 7 V. Respondent filed false repoits with tfae Commission, and fiuled to accurately keep 
(M 
Sf 8 an account of and disclose disbursements, m knowing and willfd violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 432(c) 
SF • 

2 9 and (d), and 434(b). Respondent knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b)(3) by 

10 commingling the funds of politicd committees with fais personal fiinds. Respondent violated 

11 2 U.S.C. § 432(hX 1) by fidling to deposh dl cominittee receipts in designated bank accounts. 

12 Respondent knowingly and willfully violated 11 C.F.R § 104.14(d) by fidling to timely and 

13 completely file accurate reports witfa tfae Commisdon. 

14 VI. Respondent will take the followmg actions: 

15 1. In ordinaiy circumstances, the Commisdon wodd sed( a civil pendty based 

16 on the knowing and willfid violations outlmed m this agreement pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 

17 437g(aX5)(B) of up to 200 percent of any contribution or expenditure involved in such violation. 

18 However, tho Commission is taking into account )he fiict thd Respondont Cfaristopfaer Ward, 

19 tfarougih the submission of financid documentation to the Commission and additiond 

20 representations, has demonstrated thd financid hardship prevents him from paying a civil 
21 pendty in this matter. These representations inchide thd Respondent Ward faas no sigmficant 
22 assets, has pleaded gulty and will be sentenced in a criminal matter arising fiom his 
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1 embezdement, will be incarcerated, will pay $812,825 in restitution to the committees from 

2 which he embezzled funds, and faas consented to a foifeiture order for $844,718. The 

3 Commission regards these submissions and representations as materid representations. Due to 

4 the mitigating circumstances presented by Respondent Ward's financid condition, the 

5 Commisdon agrees that no civil pendty shdl be due. If evidence is uncovered indicating 

^ 6 Respondem's financid condition is not as stated, a civil pendty of up to two million four 
© 

0) 7 hundred and eiglhty tfaousand dollars ($2,480,000) shdl be immediately due, pursuam to 2 U.S.C. 

2 « §437g(aX5XB). 

1̂  9 2. Respondent vrill cease and desist firom violating 2 U.S.C.§§432(bX3),(c),(d) 

10 and (hXl), and 434(b) and 11 CFR § 104.14(d). 
11 VII. Respondent is prohibited fivm working or volunteering for federd politicd 

12 committees in a capacity involving the committee's finances for a period of 10 years. 

13 VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a compldnt under 2 U.S.C. 

14 § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein or on its own motion, may review 

15 conipliance with this agreement. Ifthe Commission believes that this agreement or any 

16 reqdrement thereof faas been violated, it nmy institute a civil action for relief in the United States 

17 District Court finr the District of Columbia. 

18 IX. This agreemem shdl become effective as of the date tfaat dl parties hereto have 

19 executed same and the Comimssion has approved die entire agreement. 

20 X. Respondent shall have no more than 30 dî s from the date this agreemem 

21 becomes effective to comply with and implement the reqdrements contdned in this agreement 
I 

22 and to so notify the Commissuin. 
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1 XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between die parties 

2 on the matters raised herein, and no other stateniem, promise, or agreement, eitfaer written or 

3 ord, made by either party or by agents of diher party, that is not contained in this written 

4 agreement shdl be enforceable, 

s FOR THE COMMISSION: 

6 Christopher Hughey 
7 Acting Geneid Counsel 

9 
10 
11 

BY: 
Katiileen Guitii 
Acting Associate Geneid Counsel 
for Eidbroement 

Date 

12 RESPOND] 

13 
14 CHRISTOPHER WARD Date mm. 
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^ I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federd Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on February 14,2011, the Commission 
© 
^ decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6179: 

1. Accept the Conciliation Agreement, as recommended in the General 
Counsers Memorandum dated January 28,2011. 

2. Approve the appropriate letter. 

3. Close the file. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted 

afiirmatively for the decision. Commissioner McGahn II recused himself with 

respect to this matter and did not vote. 

Attest: 

iSk * Shawn Woodhead Werth ~7 
Secretary and Clerk ofthe Commission 

RECtlVtp 

Mil FEB IU PHVIO 

CELA 
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